



FORUM ENERGY METALS CORP.
Suite 615, 800 West Pender St.
Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2V6
Phone: 604-630-1585
www.forumenergymetals.com
info@forumenergymetals.com

September 21, 2022

Richard Dwyer
Manager, Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0H 1J0
Via e-mail: Richard_dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

Re: 2BE-NUP Forum Energy Metals Corp, Nunavut Uranium Project

Thank you for the opportunity to response to questions and concerns raised by reviewers.

1. Kivalliq Inuit Association (KIA). Forum Energy Metals Corp. (FEMC) would like to thank the KIA for their response.
2. Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC). Forum Energy Metals Corp. thanks CIRNAC for their thoughtful review of documents and would like to confirm that,
 - a. Drill Cutting disposal has been updated and is consistent in the Abandonment and Reclamation Plan, Waste Disposal Plan, as well as the Uranium Exploration Plan (attached) . Thank you for bringing that to our attention.
 - b. Secondary Containment. The Spill Contingency Plan has been updated (attached) to include secondary containment for petroleum and chemical product storage and handling, Section 2.8).
 - c. Minimum Distance from High-water Marks of Natural Water Bodies. FEMC would like to confirm that they will comply with the minimum distance of 31 meters from the natural high-water mark of any natural water bodies.

3. Fisheries and Oceans Canada. FEMC would like to thank Fisheries and Oceans Canada for their comments and suggestions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'David Cowan', written over the word 'Sincerely,'.

David Cowan
Director

Attachments